
murali krishna <balajimurali221@gmail.com>

Re: Resignation Letter -- Murali Krishna B _ Manager - Projects
1 message

Murali Krishna B <muralikrishna.b@solus.co.in> Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 10:40 PM
To: Harisha O <harisha.o@solus.co.in>
Cc: Thahaseen Salahuddin <thahaseen.salahuddin@dormakaba.com>, Kumud Sharma <kumud.sharma@solus.co.in>,
Swamy Narasimha <swamy.narasimha@solus.co.in>, "balajimurali221@gmail.com" <balajimurali221@gmail.com>

Dear Harisha,

Thank you for accepting my resignation. I am grateful for the opportunities and experiences I've gained during my
time at Solus Security Systems Pvt Ltd. I appreciate the support and guidance I've received, and I'm committed to
ensuring a smooth handover of my responsibilities.

Thanks & Regards,

Murali Krishna.?
Manager - Projects, 
Solus Security Systems Pvt.Ltd
Mobile: +91 9035027008

From: Harisha O <harisha.o@solus.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 11:28 AM
To: Murali Krishna B <muralikrishna.b@solus.co.in>
Cc: Thahaseen Salahuddin <thahaseen.salahuddin@dormakaba.com>; Kumud Sharma
<kumud.sharma@solus.co.in>
Subject: RE: Resignation Letter -- Murali Krishna B _ Manager - Projects
 
Accepted
 
Thanks and Regards
Harisha O
Solus Security Systems Pvt. Ltd.
Manager-Hardware Support
Ph No: 9035027002

 
From: Murali Krishna B <muralikrishna.b@solus.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:37 AM
To: Kumud Sharma <kumud.sharma@solus.co.in>
Cc: Harisha O <harisha.o@solus.co.in>; Thahaseen Salahuddin <thahaseen.salahuddin@dormakaba.com>;
Swamy Narasimha <swamy.narasimha@solus.co.in>
Subject: Resignation Letter -- Murali Krishna B _ Manager - Projects
Importance: High
 
Dear Kumud,
 
I am writing to formally resign from my position as Manager - Projects at Solus Security Systems Pvt. Ltd. ,
effective 19th May 2025. I understand that the standard notice period is 90 days, and I sincerely hope this request
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for an earlier end date can be accommodated.
 
To facilitate a smooth transition, I am committed to completing my responsibilities and assisting in the handover
process within this timeframe. Please let me know how I can best support the team during this period or if further
discussion is required regarding my notice period.
 
I Hope your good self will consider me Sympathetically and Accept my Resignation Letter. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,

Murali Krishna.?
Manager - Projects, 
Solus Security Systems Pvt.Ltd
Mobile: +91 9035027008
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